

Asha Mohan

SAP Technical Lead

Profile Summary

A senior IT professional with immense experience in technical areas in SAP. A Key Team member/Lead in SAP Implementation, Roll out and Support Projects in live production and development/non-production environments. Involved in design reviews, code reviews, test plan review and quality reviews. Good business consulting skills and ERP knowledge to enable customer success. She has managed a team, worked as Team Lead, and trained the junior consultants at various levels.

Skills Summary

SAP Technical	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Reports (Classical & ALV) ● Forms – Adobe Forms, Smart forms ● Data Dictionary ● Module Pool ● Function Modules ● BAPI ● Interfaces ● Enhancements, User Exits, BTE ● OO ABAP ● E-way Bill & E-invoicing for Taxation ● OData Services basics ● SAP ABAP on HANA ● GST related developments ● Performance Tuning & Code Optimization
----------------------	---

Professional Experience

Organization	Duration	Role
Freelancer	May 2022- Till date	Sr SAP ABAP Consultant (Various associations)
Objectwin Technology India Pvt. Ltd.	Mar 2021 – May 13,2022	SAP Technical Screener / Senior SAP ABAP Consultant (PWC US)
Freelancer	June 2019 – Feb 2021	SAP Technical Lead / SAP Trainer (Various associations)
Future Focus InfotechPvt Ltd	Sep 2018 – Nov 2018	Senior SAP ABAP Consultant (TCS)
Technosoft Corporation	May 2018 – Aug 2018	Senior SAP ABAP Consultant (Bosch)
RP Tech Soft International Pvt. Ltd	Oct 2012 – Mar 2018	Senior SAP ABAP Consultant
Accenture Services	Jun 2011 – Jan 2012	Senior Software Engineer
Brillio (Formerly Collabera / IVL)	Aug 2006 – Jun 2011	Development Consultant

Education Profile

Graduation & PG	Specialization	University /Board / Institute	Year
MCA	Computer Science	MG	2005
BSc	Mathematics	Kerala	2002

Asha Mohan

SAP Technical Lead

Project Details

Project 1:

Project Name	SAP
Industry	IT (Various clients)
Type of Employment	Contract
Environment	SAP ECC6.0 HANA
Role	ABAP developments in projects – RFC's, Reports and Enhancements. Familiar with new coding standards, CDS views.

Project 2:

Project Name	SAP
Industry	IT (Client is PWC US)
Type of Employment	Contract
Environment	SAP ECC6.0 HANA
Role	SAP Technical Screening and Sourcing of profiles as per the business requirements, ABAP developments in projects – Interfaces, RFC's

Project 3:

Project Name	SAP ABAP Training
Industry	IT (Kalasalingam University) and PCET
Type of Employment	Freelancer / Contract
Environment	SAP ECC6.0 EHP8 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Role	SAP ABAP Trainer
Responsibilities	Training students in SAP ABAP. Classroom and hands-on.. Trained as per the SAP syllabus and certification topics covered.

Project 4:

Project Name	S4 Hana Support / SAP ECC support
Industry	IT (Client is PWC India)
Type of Employment	Contract
Environment	SAP ECC6.0 HANA
Role	Individual Contributor, Senior ABAP Programmer, Enhancements, User Exits, BTE, API, Smartforms, Client meetings for requirement gathering, Document preparation relevant to E-invoicing, User Training, Techno Functional Role in client calls, Appreciation Mails from customers for

Asha Mohan

SAP Technical Lead

	providing solutions, Adobe Forms, GST Related projects, Appreciation for various solutions provided. Coding was done using OOABAP-classes , methods and interfaces were created and used as Global. Familiar with new coding standards, CDS views.
--	--

Project 5:

Project Name	SAP UI5 Implementation
Industry	IT
Type of Employment	Freelancer / Contract
Environment	SAP ECC6.0 EHP8 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Role	Senior Developer
Responsibilities	Developments in ABAP, Adobe forms, RFC, Related Documentations, Project call with onsite team. Function Module – using class and methods. UI5 application developed to simplify the SCM (Simple Cost Module) to meet the client requirements. ODATA and RFC were developed , interfaces and reports were developed

Project 6:

Project Name	SAP Implementation
Industry	IT
Type of Employment	Freelancer / Contract
Environment	SAP ECC6.0 EHP8 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Role	Project Lead & Developer
Responsibilities	Understanding the requirement, Discussion with functional, delivering the developments in timelines and with quality, documentations preparations relating to object, team member's code review and deliverables. Developments in MM, WM which includes Reports, Adobe forms, Web services – validations for non-sap data and generating proxy and XML for testing purposes, Enhancements, RFC, workflow developments for validations in SO. Developed adobe form layouts , created interfaces , global class and local reports in reports

Project 7:

Project Name	SAP Application Development Implementation
Industry	IT
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	EHP8 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Role	Technical Lead
Responsibilities	Understanding the requirement from the client, Application design, developed a trial version and took demo to the client. Developed the application accordingly with the inputs / changes, Documentation, Testing & Support

Asha Mohan

SAP Technical Lead

	SAP Function Modules, Module Pool, Data dictionary, ALV Training to the end-users.UAT and Sign –Off in Production. Conversion of Classical ALV to Interactive ALV using different classes and options to achieve the requirement.
--	---

Project 8:

Project Name	OptiGST Product Implementation
Industry	IT
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	EHP8 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Role	Technical Lead / Project Coordinator
Responsibilities	Handling the functional, technical and basis team with the client. Three SAP servers with different business scenarios and customizations. Really challenging role to work on. Working closely with the end users and Global Head and getting things in pace. Basis Support during support pack migration. Maintenance of the daily task activities of team. Implicit Enhancements in Function Modules, ALV, Data dictionary.

Project 9:

Project Name	OptiGST Product Implementation
Industry	IT
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	EHP8 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Responsibilities	Handling the functional, technical team with the client. Direct discussion with the functional consultant, assisting with the technical side, doing the coding whenever required. Implicit Enhancements in Function Modules using Interfaces and OO concepts of class and objects , ALV, Data dictionary.

Project 10:

Project Name	SAP Implementation
Industry	Construction
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	EHP7 FOR SAP ERP 6.0
Role	Team Lead
Responsibilities	Analysing Functional Spec, Preparation of Tech Spec, Developments and Leading a team of junior developers, developments in workflow and web dynpro using OOPS ABAP was challenging. Being construction company, requirements were specific, developed accordingly, Arabic printing of forms from right to left, standard configurations, custom tables based on functionality to generate reports

Project 11:

Asha Mohan

SAP Technical Lead

Project Name	SAP Implementation
Industry	Power
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	SAP ECC6.0
Role	Sr. Software Engineer
Responsibilities	Preparing TD, Conducting the FD walkthrough, Code Review Checklist, TD Review Checklist and UTP before delivering the object, developments using OOPS Preparation and Documentation of Test Scripts

Project 12:

Project Name	SAP Rollout Project
Industry	Manufacturing
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	ECC6.0
Role	Senior Software Engineer
Responsibilities	Preparing TD, Conducting the FD walkthrough, Code Review Checklist, TD Review Checklist and UTP before delivering the object, developments using OOPS. Preparation and Documentation of Test Scripts

Project 13:

Project Name	OptiSuite Product Implementation - Development Team
Industry	Differs with client
Type of Employment	Permanent
Environment	ECC 6.0 and ECC 4.7
Role	Senior SAP Development Consultant
Responsibilities	Team Member ,Analyzing Functional Specification Preparation of Technical Specs based on Functional Specs.Working on change requests and additional developments Analysing requirements for various clients and developing the same after client interactions

Personal Profile

Date of Birth	25/11/1981
Nationality	Indian
Marital Status	Married
Languages Known	English, Hindi and Malayalam
Present Address	Mohanland, LNCPE 85(A), Therivila, Kazhakootam, Trivandrum - 695581
Permanent Address	Asharaj, Panayil Lane, Medical College P.O Trivandrum - 695011
Contact Number	(+91) 9447228273
Email ID	asha.mca@gmail.com

Asha Mohan
SAP Technical Lead

I hereby declare that the details given above are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

ASHA MOHAN